disciplinary actions
Contact the Office of Chief Disciplinary Counsel at 877-953-5535, the Board of Disciplinary Appeals at 512-427-1578
or txboda.org, or the State Commission on Judicial Conduct at 512-463-5533.

JUDICIAL ACTIONS

To read the entire public sanctions, go to
scjc.texas.gov.
On October 29, 2021, the State
Commission on Judicial Conduct issued
a public reprimand and order of
additional education to JESUS MARIA
“CHUY” ALVAREZ, justice of the peace,
Precinct 1, Rio Grande City, Starr County.
On October 29, 2021, the State
Commission on Judicial Conduct issued
a public warning to JONATHAN BAILEY,
former judge of the 431st Judicial
District Court, Denton, Denton
County. He has filed a notice of appeal.
On October 29, 2021, the State
Commission on Judicial Conduct issued
a public reprimand and order of
additional education to STEPHEN EGAN,
justice of the peace, Precinct 4,
Midlothian, Ellis County.

On October 29, 2021, the State
Commission on Judicial Conduct issued
a public reprimand to JEFF FLETCHER,
former judge of the 402nd Judicial
District Court, Quitman, Wood County.
On October 29, 2021, the State
Commission on Judicial Conduct issued
a public reprimand to DONNA THOMSON,
former justice of the peace, Precinct 1,
Bastrop, Bastrop County.
On October 29, 2021, the State
Commission on Judicial Conduct issued
a public admonition to MANUEL VALDEZ,
former municipal court judge, New
Fairview, Wise County.
On November 4, 2021, the Special
Court of Review of the State
Commission on Judicial Conduct issued
an opinion on In Re Inquiry Concerning
Honorable Robert C. Richter Jr., SCR 200006, CJC No. 18-1426.
DISBARMENT

ATTORNEY GRIEVANCES

On October 5, 2021, GAYLYN LEON
[#04774700], of Port Arthur,
was disbarred. An evidentiary panel of
the District 3 Grievance Committee
found that, in representing four clients,
Cooper neglected the legal matters
entrusted to him and failed to keep his
clients reasonably informed about the
status of their legal matters and failed to
promptly comply with reasonable
requests for information. In three of
those matters, Cooper, upon termination
of representation, failed to refund
advance payments of fees that had not
been earned or failed to surrender papers
and property to which they were
entitled. In two matters, Cooper failed
to timely furnish to the Office of Chief
Disciplinary Counsel a response or other
information as required by the Texas
Rules of Disciplinary Procedure.
Cooper violated Rules 1.01(b)(1), 1.03(a),
1.15(d), and 8.04(a)(8). He was ordered to
pay $1,825 in restitution and $1,916.25 in
attorneys’ fees and direct expenses.
COOPER

DON’T REPRESENT YOURSELF!
How often do you advise clients to represent
themselves when accused of wrongdoing?
Why give yourself different advice?
CONSULTATION
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STEVEN L. LEE
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RESIGNATIONS

On November 9, 2021, the Supreme
Court of Texas accepted the resignation,

in lieu of discipline, of JOSHUA REED
BRINKLEY [#24049974], of Valley View.
On September 22, 2021, in the cases
styled State of Texas v. Joshua Brinkley,
Case Nos. CR20-000302 and CR20000303 in Cooke County, respondent
Brinkley was convicted of tampering
with a governmental record and forgery
of a government document and was
sentenced to 10 years of community
supervision. On September 30, 2021, in
the cases styled State of Texas v. Joshua
Brinkley, Case Nos. F20-2147-211 and
F20-2148-211 in Denton County,
respondent Brinkley was convicted of
tampering with a governmental record
and was sentenced to five years of
community supervision.
Alleged Rules violated: 8.04(a)(2) and
8.04(a)(3).
On November 9, 2021, the Supreme
Court of Texas accepted the resignation,
in lieu of discipline, of RODNEY WILLIAM
HAIRE [#00795402], of Denton. At the
time of Haire’s resignation, there were
21 pending matters against him alleging
professional misconduct. Haire failed to
inform clients (1) he had received an
offer to settle their cases; and (2) he had
settled the clients’ claims without consent.
In some cases, Haire executed settlement
documents without authority, deposited
funds made payable solely to third parties,
and received and deposited clients’
settlement funds without informing the
clients. Haire failed to safeguard clients’
funds, commingled personal funds into
his IOLTA, and paid personal expenses
from his IOLTA. Haire failed to remit
the settlement proceeds to clients and/or
medical providers and failed to return
clients’ files. Further, Haire failed to
notify clients that he was actively
suspended and failed to timely furnish
responses to the grievances.
Alleged Rules violated: 1.01(b)(1),
l.02(a)(2), 1.03(a), l.03(b), l.l4(a),
l. l4(b), 1.15(d), 8.04(a)(3), 8.04(a)(7),
and 8.04(a)(8).
On November 9, 2021, the Supreme
Court of Texas accepted the resignation, in
lieu of discipline, of MICHAEL J. HINDMAN
[#24000267], of Dallas. At the time of
texasbar.com
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Hindman’s resignation, there were two
pending matters against him alleging
professional misconduct. In November
2017, the complainant hired Hindman
to represent her in a personal injury case.
The case settled and, upon remittance of
the net settlement funds to the complainant,
she was advised that all her medical bills
had been paid. Thereafter, the complainant
left multiple voicemails and sent
multiple emails to Hindman regarding
collection calls for her past-due medical
bills. Hindman failed to properly remit
payment to the complainant’s medical
providers and failed to communicate
with the complainant that some of her
medical expenses were her responsibility.
In the second pending matter, in
October 2016, the complainant hired
Hindman to represent her in a personal
injury case. After the complainant
received notice that the case had settled,
the complainant repeatedly asked for
information regarding the settlement
details because she had not been
consulted on a settlement offer or its
acceptance but the complainant’s
requests for information went
unanswered. Even though the case
settled in November 2019, Hindman
neglected to follow up with the opposing
party regarding the delivery of
settlement funds until January 2021 and
did not deliver the complainant’s
settlement funds to her until April 2021.
Alleged Rules violated: 1.01(b)(1),
1.02(a)(2), 1.03(a), 1.14(b), and 1.14(c).
Hindman was ordered to pay $2,585 in
attorneys’ fees and direct expenses.
On November 9, 2021, the Supreme
Court of Texas accepted the resignation,
in lieu of discipline, of ROBERT B.
HUNSAKER [#10280400], of Harlingen.
At the time of the resignation, there was
one disciplinary action pending alleging
Hunsaker entered an arrangement for an
unconscionable fee and engaged in the
practice of law while his law license was
administratively suspended.
It is alleged Hunsaker violated Rules
1.04(a) and 8.04(a)(11).
On November 9, 2021, the Supreme
Court of Texas accepted the resignation,
texasbar.com/tbj

in lieu of discipline, of RAYSHUN JACKSON
[#00797754], of Carrollton. United
States of America v. Rayshun Jackson, Case
Number 3:21-CR-00226-M. From in or
around May 5, 2020, to in or around
March 22, 2021, in the U.S. District
Court for the Northern District of Texas
(Dallas Division), Jackson and others
known and unknown, unlawfully,
willfully, and knowingly did combine,
conspire, confederate, and agree with
each other to conduct, and attempt to
conduct, financial transactions affecting
interstate or foreign commerce,
involving property represented by a law
enforcement officer to be the proceeds of
a specified unlawful activity, to wit: sale
and distribution of controlled
substances, with the intent to conceal
and disguise the nature, location, source,
ownership, and control of property
believed to be the proceeds of specified
unlawful activity, in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 1956(a)(3)(B).
It was a part and object of the
conspiracy that Jackson would utilize his
law practice to launder drug proceeds for
an individual who Jackson thought was a
drug trafficker. It was also a part and
object of the conspiracy that Jackson
would accept cash from this same drug
trafficker, legitimize (“clean”) the money
using Jackson’s law firm and IOLTA
accounts and return the money to the
drug trafficker, via wire transfers, to the
drug dealer’s bank account. Jackson
would perform this service for the drug
trafficker for an agreed-upon percentage
of the laundered funds. On September
29, 2021, Jackson pleaded guilty to the
charge of conspiracy to commit money
laundering, a violation of 18 U.S.C. §
371. Jackson further agreed that the
appropriate term of imprisonment is five
years’ or 60 months’ imprisonment.
Alleged Rule violated: 8.04(a)(2).

K368 Count Ten, styled The State of
Texas v. Tallion Kyle Taylor, in the 368th
District Court of Williamson County,
wherein Taylor was found guilty by a
jury of possession of child pornography,
a third-degree felony. Taylor was ordered
to be committed to the custody of the
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
for a term of 10 years with the sentence
of confinement suspended. Taylor was
placed on community supervision for 10
years and three orders imposing conditions
of community supervision were entered
in all three matters. These convictions
would have subjected Taylor to
compulsory discipline.
SUSPENSIONS

On November 18, 2021, J. PAXTON
[#24042459], of Huntsville,
accepted a six-month fully probated
suspension effective November 1, 2021.
An investigatory panel of the District 3
Grievance Committee found that Adams
ADAMS

On November 9, 2021, the Supreme
Court of Texas accepted the resignation,
in lieu of discipline, of TALLION KYLE
TAYLOR [#24033263], of Austin. Prior to
Taylor’s resignation, three judgments were
entered, on January 31, 2019, in Cause
Nos. 15-2925-K368 Count Three; 152925-K368 Count Seven; and 15-2925Vol. 85, No. 1 • Texas Bar Journal
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failed to promptly deliver funds to his
client that she was entitled to receive and
further failed to timely respond to the
grievance.
Adams violated Rules 1.14(b) and
8.04(a)(8). He was ordered to pay
$2,700 in restitution.
On November 30, 2021, PAUL JASON
[#24040581], of Hermosa
Beach, California, accepted a two-year
fully probated suspension, effective
December 1, 2021. An investigatory
panel of the District 4 Grievance
Committee found that, in representing
his client, Brower neglected the legal
matter entrusted to him, frequently
failed to carry out completely the
obligations he owed to his client, failed
to explain the legal matter to the extent
reasonably necessary to permit his client
to make informed decisions regarding
the representation, and, upon
termination of representation, failed to
refund advance payments of fees that
BROWER

had not been earned.
Brower violated Rules 1.01(b)(1),
1.01(b)(2), 1.03(b), and 1.15(d). He was
ordered to pay $3,850 in restitution.
On August 23, 2021, CHERYL D.
of Garland,
received a 36-month active suspension
effective September 2, 2021. An
evidentiary panel of the District 6
Grievance Committee found that BrownRaines neglected the complainant’s legal
matters entrusted to her, failed to explain
the personal injury matters to the extent
reasonably necessary to permit her clients
to make informed decisions regarding
the representation in their personal
injury matters, failed to keep her clients’
reasonably informed about the status of
their cases, and failed to promptly comply
with the clients’ reasonable requests for
information. Further, Brown-Raines
acquired a proprietary interest in two of
the personal injury cases. In addition,
Brown-Raines failed to keep funds
belonging to the complainants and
third-party medical providers that were
in her possession in connection with the
representation in a separate trust account,
thereby failing to appropriately safeguard
the property. In one of the matters,
Brown-Raines failed to promptly deliver
to the complainant and third-party
medical providers funds that they were
entitled to receive. In addition, BrownRaines failed to respond to the grievance
in two of the matters.
Brown-Raines violated Rules 1.01(b)(1),
1.03(a), 1.03(b), 1.08(h), 1.14(a), 1.14(b),
and 8.04(a)(8). She was ordered to pay
$30,000 in restitution and $5,004.46 in
attorneys’ fees and costs. She has
appealed the judgment.
BROWN-RAINES [#03211050],

On September 27, 2021, WILLIAM M.
[#00790316], of Longview,
received a 12-month partially probated
suspension effective September 14, 2021,
with the first three months actively served
and the remainder probated. An evidentiary
panel of the District 2 Grievance
Committee found that on November 6,
2019, the complainant hired Blair and
paid $2,500 for representation regarding
removing the current trustee of the trust
created by the estate of his mother. In
BLAIR III

Two Riverway, Suite 1080
Houston, Texas 77056
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representing the complainant, Blair
neglected the legal matter entrusted to
him by failing to file the pleadings
necessary to remove the trustee. Blair
failed to keep the complainant
reasonably informed about the status of
his case and failed to promptly comply
with reasonable requests for information
from the complainant. Upon request by
the complainant, Blair failed to promptly
render a full accounting regarding the
fees the complainant paid Blair. Upon
termination of representation, Blair
failed to refund advance payments of the
fees that had not been earned.
Blair violated Rules 1.01(b)(1), 1.03(a),
1.14(b), and 1.15(d). He was ordered to
pay $2,500 in restitution and $2,122.50
in attorneys’ fees and direct expenses.
On November 29, 2021, MARINA R.
[#05966450], of McAllen,
accepted a six-month fully probated
suspension effective November 15, 2021.
An investigatory panel of the District 12
Grievance Committee found that
Dominguez neglected a client’s matter
and engaged in conduct involving
dishonesty, fraud, deceit, and
misrepresentation.
Dominguez violated Rules 1.01(b)(1),
3.03(a), and 8.04(a)(3). She agreed to pay
$1,000 in attorneys’ fees and direct expenses.
DOMINGUEZ

On October 29, 2021, ROLAND M.
[#00786425], of Sulphur
Springs, received a 12-month active
suspension effective October 27, 2021,
and ending on October 26, 2022. An
evidentiary panel of the District 1
Grievance Committee found that
Fergurson was court-appointed in April
2018 to represent the complainant in a
felony matter in Delta County. Upon
termination of representation, Fergurson
failed to surrender papers and property
to which the complainant was entitled.
Fergurson also failed to file a response to
the grievance.
Fergurson violated Rules 1.15(d) and
8.04(a)(8). He was ordered to pay $2,000
in attorneys’ fees and direct expenses.
FERGURSON JR.

On October 6, 2021, KENNETH NKENG
[#24093442], 35, of Arlington,
received a 24-month active suspension
FOMENKY

texasbar.com
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effective October 6, 2021. The District
7 Grievance Committee found that the
complainant hired Fomenky on
December 9, 2015, to represent the
complainant in a personal injury case. In
representing the complainant, Fomenky
neglected the legal matter entrusted to
him by failing to send a demand letter to
the insurance company and failing to file
a lawsuit within the statute of limitations
to preserve the complainant’s claim.
Fomenky failed to explain the complainant’s
case to the extent reasonably necessary to
permit the complainant to make informed
decisions regarding the representation.
Fomenky engaged in conduct involving
dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or
misrepresentation by misrepresenting to
the complainant that his case had been
settled when in fact it had not. Fomenky
failed to respond to the grievance.
Fomenky violated Rules 1.01(b)(1),
1.03(b), 8.04(a)(3), and 8.04(a)(8). He
was ordered to pay $3,657.95 in
attorneys’ fees and direct expenses.
On October 6, 2021, KENNETH NKENG
[#24093442], of Arlington,
received a 24-month active suspension
effective October 6, 2021. The District
7 Grievance Committee found that on
September 9, 2020, the complainant
hired Fomenky for a divorce and paid
$1,000. In representing the complainant,
Fomenky neglected the legal matter
entrusted to him. Fomenky failed to keep
the complainant reasonably informed
about the status of her divorce case and
failed to promptly comply with reasonable
requests for information from the
complainant. Upon termination of
representation, Fomenky failed to refund
advance payments of the fees that had not
been earned. Fomenky engaged in conduct
involving dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or
misrepresentation by advising the
complainant he had filed the divorce
petition in her case when in fact he had not.
Fomenky failed to respond to the grievance.
Fomenky violated Rules 1.01(b)(1),
1.03(a), 1.15(d), 8.04(a)(3), and 8.04(a)(8).
He was ordered to pay $1,000 in
restitution and $2,475 in attorneys’ fees
and direct expenses.
FOMENKY

On November 5, 2021, DAVID M. GREEN
texasbar.com/tbj

[#08347450], of Dumas, received a 36month partially probated suspension
effective November 15, 2021, with the
first six months actively suspended and
the remainder probated. An
investigatory panel of the District 13
Grievance Committee found that Green,
while acting as the district attorney of
the 69th District in Texas, ran a pretrial
diversion program for criminal offenders
that required the offenders to donate
money to the district attorney’s office
that would then be distributed to various
charitable organizations. The donation
was in addition to the offender’s
monthly probated reporting fees.
Thereafter, Green required offenders to
pay or donate monies that exceeded the
$500 allowable for reimbursement fees
pursuant to Texas Rules of Criminal
Procedure 102.012 and 1.02.0121;
Attorney General Opinion No. KP-0121.
Green violated Rule 8.04(a)(12). He
was ordered to pay $675 in attorneys’
fees and expenses.
On October 25, 2021, BRADLEY D.
[#24042345], of Allen, agreed
to an 18-month partially probated
suspension effective January 1, 2022,
with nine months actively served and the
remainder probated. An investigatory
panel of the District 6 Grievance
Committee found that on or about
November 4, 2019, the complainant
hired Harrison to file bankruptcy. In
representing the complainant, Harrison
neglected the legal matter entrusted to
him and frequently failed to carry out
completely the obligations Harrison
owed to the complainant. Harrison
failed to keep the complainant
reasonably informed about the status of
her bankruptcy matter and failed to
promptly comply with reasonable
requests for information. Harrison failed
to withdraw from representation of the
complainant when his physical, mental,
or psychological condition materially
impaired his fitness to represent her.
Upon termination of representation,
Harrison failed to refund advance
payments of the fees that had not been
earned. Harrison also failed to timely
respond to the grievance.
Harrison violated Rules 1.01(b)(1),

1.01(b)(2), 1.03(a), 1.15(a)(2), 1.15(d),
and 8.04(a)(8).
On October 26, 2021, BRADLEY D.
[#24042325], of Allen,
received a 24-month partially probated
suspension effective January 1, 2022,
with the first 12 months actively
suspended and the remainder probated.
An investigatory panel of the District 14
Grievance Committee found that in
August 2019, the complainant hired
Harrison for a wrongful termination
lawsuit. In representing the
complainant, Harrison neglected the
legal matter entrusted to him. Harrison
also failed to keep the complainant
reasonably informed about the matter,
failed to promptly comply with
reasonable requests for information
from the complainant, and failed to
explain the matter to the extent
reasonably necessary to permit the
complainant to make informed
decisions regarding the representation.
HARRISON

HARRISON
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Further, Harrison failed to withdraw
from representation of the complainant
when his physical, mental, or
psychological condition materially
impaired his fitness to represent the
complainant. In addition, Harrison
failed to timely respond to the
grievance.
Harrison violated Rules 1.01(b)(1),
1.03(a), 1.03(b), 1.15(a)(2), and
8.04(a)(8).
On October 4, 2021, JEFFREY JASON
[#24053282], of Lindale,
received a three-month fully probated
suspension effective October 4, 2021.
An evidentiary panel of the District 2
Grievance Committee found that on
or about July 26, 2019, Jackson was
appointed to represent the
complainant for a criminal matter. In
representing the complainant, Jackson
neglected the legal matter entrusted to
him. Jackson failed to keep the
complainant reasonably informed
JACKSON

ATTORNEY GRIEVANCE
&

CRIMINAL DEFENSE
FEDERAL AND STATE

about the status of her case and failed
to promptly comply with reasonable
requests for information from the
complainant. In a different matter, on
or about January 8, 2019, Jackson was
appointed to represent the
complainant for a criminal matter. In
representing the complainant, Jackson
neglected the legal matter entrusted to
him. Jackson failed to keep the
complainant reasonably informed
about the status of her case and failed
to promptly comply with reasonable
requests for information from the
complainant.
Jackson violated Rules 1.01(b)(1)
and 1.03(a). He was ordered to pay
$1,225 in attorneys’ fees and direct
expenses.
On November 22, 2021, KIRBY
[#24085865], of
Austin, agreed to a 36-month partially
probated suspension effective July 31,
2023, with the first 12 months actively
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served and the remainder probated. An
investigatory panel of the District 6
Grievance Committee found that in or
around December 2017, Portley was
hired to represent the complainant in a
civil case. In representing the complainant,
Portley neglected the legal matter
entrusted to him by failing to file an
answer on behalf of the complainant
thereby causing a default judgment to be
rendered against the complainant. Portley
failed to keep the complainant reasonably
informed about the status of her legal
matter and failed to explain the legal
matter to the extent reasonably necessary
to permit the complainant to make
informed decisions regarding the
representation.
Portley violated Rules 1.01(b)(1),
1.03(a), and 1.03(b). He was ordered to
pay $675 in attorneys’ fees and direct
expenses.
On October 29, 2021, DIEGO
[#24098334], of Austin,
accepted a six-month partially probated
suspension (one month active and five
months probated) effective December 1,
2021. An investigatory panel of the
District 9 Grievance Committee found
that after the complainant hired
Rodriguez, on November 9, 2019, to
appeal his immigration matter with U.S.
Citizen and Immigration Services, or
USCIS, Rodriguez incorrectly submitted
the paperwork necessary for the appeal.
Additionally, after the appeal was
rejected by USCIS, Rodriguez failed to
correct and resend the paperwork,
despite telling the complainant he sent
it. Furthermore, Rodriguez failed to
meet with the complainant’s employer
in January 2020 to discuss the
complainant’s work authorization status
as he promised the complainant he
would do.
Rodriguez violated Rules 1.01(b)(1),
1.03(a), and 8.04(a)(3). He was ordered
to pay $250 in attorneys’ fees and $675
in restitution.
RODRIGUEZ

On July 21, 2021, KENNETH SHANE
[#24003130], of Dallas,
received a 10-year active suspension
effective June 24, 2021. The District 6
Grievance Committee found that Walker
WALKER
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commingled a client’s settlement funds
in an out-of-state, personal bank
account. Walker did not provide the
client with a written statement
describing the outcome of her
contingency matter and the method of
determination for the remittance to her.
Walker wired the client a portion of the
settlement funds owed to the client but
failed to notify her of an additional
recovery amount and failed to return the
client’s file. When the client inquired as
to the rest of her settlement funds and
an accounting of the funds received by
Walker, Walker claimed the client had
taken a loan with his stepfather and that
he had repaid the loan out of the client’s
settlement proceeds. Walker forged the
client’s signature on falsified loan
documents in an attempt to justify
retaining $61,600 of the client’s
settlement proceeds over and above
Walker’s contingency fee.
Walker violated Rules 1.04(d),
1.14(a), 1.14(b), 1.15(d), and
8.04(a)(3). He was ordered to pay
$61,600 in restitution and $5,822.10 in
attorneys’ fees and direct expenses.
Walker filed an appeal on August 20,
2021.
PUBLIC REPRIMANDS

On October 27, 2021, MARILYNN
[#13312050], of Dallas,
agreed to a public reprimand. An
investigatory panel of the District 6
Grievance Committee found that in or
about May 2016, the complainant hired
Mayse to represent him in a probate
matter. In representing the complainant,
Mayse neglected the legal matter
entrusted to her and failed to explain the
probate matter to the extent reasonably
necessary to permit the complainant to
make informed decisions regarding the
representation. Mayse also failed to
respond to the grievance.
Mayse violated Rules 1.01(b)(1),
1.03(b), and 8.04(a)(8). She was ordered
to pay $300 in attorneys’ fees and direct
expenses.
SHEREE MAYSE

On November 30, 2021, RODNEY E.
[#24001432], of Houston,
accepted a public reprimand. An
investigatory panel of the District 4
Grievance Committee found that Moton
MOTON

texasbar.com/tbj

neglected his client’s legal matter.
Moton violated Rule 1.01(b)(1). He
was ordered to pay $1,000 in attorneys’
fees.
On November 24, 2021, JERRY L.
[#17853800], of Houston,
accepted a public reprimand. The 129th
Judicial District Court of Harris County
found that Schutza failed to keep and
preserve complete records of account
funds and other property for five years
after the termination of his client’s
representation.
Schutza violated Rule 1.14(a). He was
ordered to pay $1,500 in attorneys’ fees
and expenses.
SCHUTZA

PRIVATE REPRIMANDS

Listed here is a breakdown of Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct violations for nine attorneys,
with the number in parentheses
indicating the frequency of the violation.
Please note that an attorney may be
reprimanded for more than one rule

violation.
1.01(b)(1)—for neglecting a legal
matter entrusted to the lawyer (2).
1.02(a)(2)—A lawyer shall abide by a
client’s decision whether to accept an
offer of settlement of a matter, except as
otherwise authorized by law (1).
1.03(a)—for failing to keep a client
reasonably informed about the status of
a matter and promptly comply with
reasonable requests for information (2).
1.05(b)(1)—A lawyer shall not
knowingly reveal confidential
information of a client or a former client
to a person that the client has instructed
is not to receive the information; or
anyone else, other than the client, the
client’s representatives, or the members,
associates, or employees of the lawyer’s
law firm (1).
1.06(b)—For representing a person
where the representation of that person
involves a substantially related matter in
which that person’s interests are
materially and directly adverse to the
interests of another client (1).
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1.06(b)(2)—In other situations, and
except to the extent permitted by
paragraph (c), a lawyer shall not represent
a person if the representation of that
person: reasonably appears to be or
become adversely limited by the lawyer’s
or law firm’s responsibilities to another
client or to a third person or by the
lawyer’s or law firm’s own interests (1).
1.06(d)—A lawyer who has
represented multiple parties in a matter
shall not thereafter represent any of such

parties in a dispute among the parties
arising out of the matter, unless prior
consent is obtained from all such parties
to the dispute (1).
1.09(a)(3)—Without prior consent, a
lawyer who personally has formerly
represented a client in a matter shall not
therefore represent another person in a
matter adverse to the former client: if it
is the same or a substantially related
matter (1).
1.14(a)—A lawyer shall hold funds
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…BUT NOT WHEN IT’S A MALPRACTICE CLAIM.
Real Estate Litigation Claim*
• Lawyer sued for error in service of process
• Damages of up to $1,000,000 alleged
• TLIE settled claim for $2,500

INSURED BY TLIE
Total out-of-pocket
(deductible)

IF NOT INSURED
= $1,000

Defense costs

$35,000

Settlement

+ $2,500

Total out-of-pocket
* Based on actual claim handled by TLIE.
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= $37,500

and other property belonging in whole
or in part to clients or third persons that
are in a lawyer’s possession in connection
with a representation separate from the
lawyer’s own property. Such funds shall
be kept in a separate account, designated
as a “trust” or “escrow” account,
maintained in the state where the
lawyer’s office is situated, or elsewhere
with the consent of the client or third
person. Other client property shall be
identified as such and appropriately
safeguarded. Complete records of such
account funds and other property shall
be kept by the lawyer and shall be
preserved for a period of five years after
termination of the representation (1).
1.14(b)—Upon receiving funds or
other property in which a client or third
person has an interest, a lawyer shall
promptly notify the client or third person.
Except as stated in this rule or otherwise
permitted by law or by agreement with
the client, a lawyer shall promptly
deliver to the client or third person any
funds or other property that the client or
third person is entitled to receive and,
upon request by the client or third
person, shall promptly render a full
accounting regarding such property (1).
1.15(d)—Upon termination of
representation, a lawyer shall take steps to
the extent reasonably practicable to protect
a client’s interests, such as giving reasonable
notice to the client, allowing time for
employment of other counsel, surrendering
papers and property to which the client is
entitled, and refunding any advance
payments of fees that have not been earned.
The lawyer may retain papers relating to
the client to the extent permitted by other
law only if such retention will not prejudice
the client in the subject matter of the
representation (1).
8.04(a)(3)—A lawyer shall not engage
in conduct involving misrepresentation
(1).
8.04(a)(8)—A lawyer shall not fail to
timely furnish to the Office of Chief
Disciplinary Counsel or a district
grievance committee a response or other
information as required by the Texas
Rules of Disciplinary Procedure, unless
he or she in good faith timely asserts a
privilege or other legal ground for failure
to do so (2). TBJ
texasbar.com

